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1.  Q: Will there be a defined arrangement for communication between ESC, AFWA, AF/XO and the Army (Team IMETS)?

     A: Yes, we’re currently working and coordinating as a cohesive PTWA Team.

2.  Q: Will IMETS have contractual obligations (e.g., standardized mapping, decision aids, communications architecture, etc.) if winner justifies requirements?

      A: ESC will coordinate with PD-IMETS and with the PTWA contractor to ensure appropriate dependencies are addressed.
3.  Q: Will one or more MITRE or ESC representatives be resident at AFWA for some period of the program?

     A: We currently have an ESC engineer resident at AFWA and expect to continue that support.  If the need for additional ESC resources arises we will address it at that time.

4.  Q: Will other legacy systems have contractual obligations (e.g., standardized mapping, decision aids, communications architecture, etc.) if winner justifies requirements?

     A:  No, the legacy contractors will not have contractual obligation based simply due to the PTWA contractor identifying/justifying requirements.  Each contract will continue to stand-alone.  ESC will manage the contractual obligations.  If the legacy system is managed outside of ESC altogether, then ESC will coordinate with the appropriate Govt stakeholder, PTWA contractor, and the legacy system contractor to ensure appropriate dependencies are addressed.
5.   Q: Is there a spiral to meet comm. architecture?

A: No

6.   Q: Is the Award Fee included in the total Program Funding?

A: Yes.

7.   Q:  Is the Award Fee on top of contract margin?
A:  Question unclear; what is meant by “contract margin”?


8.   Q: Will the Phase I include an Award Fee if performance is better than Green?

A: No.  It is currently anticipated that Phase I will be awarded on a firm fixed price basis. The incentive to perform better than “Green” will be the award of the follow-on efforts.

9.   Q: What is the potential Army IMETS component add-on?

A: At this time there is no plan for the transitioning of funds from Army IMETS to PTWA.

10. Q: Is there potential for WDAC, OPS-II, N-TFS, or other funding component additions.

A: Yes, as long as the effort is within the current scope of the contract, there may be some sharing of funds.

11. Q: Is there potential for merging of programs?

A:  There is always potential, but nothing definitive has been determined.

12. Q: Will the draft RFP include the down select criteria and minimum program components for both Phase I and Phase II?

A: The draft RFP will not include the down-select criteria, however it will include the minimum program components for Phases I and II. 

13.  Q: Are specific legacy/current program integration requirements to be named by contractor as part of Phase I down select criteria?

        A: Legacy program integration requirements are under consideration as a potential Phase I down-select criteria.
14.  Q: Will performance on another related mission planning program that is critical to Phase II be a part of Phase I down select criteria?

       A: Performance on another related mission planning program is not likely to be part of the Instructions to Offerors, therefore it is unlikely to be part of the evaluation criteria.  However, if your question relates to past performance on another legacy program, yes it will be a consideration.
15.  Q: Are contractor defined legacy/current program spirals valid for Phase II down select criteria and deliverables?

       A: These are valid, but their inclusion in Phase II downselect criteria and deliverable has not been determined.  

16.  Q: Are contractor defined mapping and mission planning display standardization milestones valid for Phase II down select criteria and deliverables?

       A: These are valid, but their inclusion in Phase II downselect criteria and deliverable has not been determined.
17.  Q: Are contractor defined GiG data integration milestones valid for Phase II down select criteria and deliverables?

 A: These are valid, but their inclusion in Phase II downselect criteria and deliverable has not been determined.
18.  Q: Can there be TBDs or expected minimums for certain communications, data format, and hardware components in Phase II?

       A: Yes.
18a.  Q: Can there be spirals to ensure performance as Phase II down select criteria and deliverables?

         A: These are valid, but their inclusion in Phase II downselect criteria and deliverable has not been determined.
19.   Q: Will ESC accept Incremental milestones tied to legacy/current program dates as a deliverable scheduling standard?

  A: Yes

20.  Q: Will ESC accept contractor defined program delivery milestones if they meet evaluation criteria?

 A: Yes.

21.  Q: Can a particular legacy/current program serve as communication architecture for Phase I?

 A: Yes

22. Q: Will standardized communication architecture be required for all programs for Phase II?

      A: We expect the contractor to provide a cost-effective migration strategy IAW the C2ERA and the AFW “To Be” Architecture vision.  The Govt does not want a weather specific communications infrastructure.  We expect to use the existing or evolving communications infrastructure.  The DoD communication architecture (for data) has networks using TCP/IP.
23. Q: Will contractor develop the data and product output delivery capability for the GiG enterprise?

A: We do not currently expect the PTWA contractor to perform this role.  We expect most such developments under the Weather Data Analysis (WDA) program.  However, the contractor is encouraged to identify data and product candidates for GiG Enterprise Services as an outgrowth of the PTWA development effort.
24. Q: Is a standard client-server and data delivery architecture a PTWA requirement?

A: PTWA technical architecture is based upon the C2ERA, which describes an n-tier architecture.  C2ERA defines the requirements.
25. Q: Who controls the Barrier Reef firewall standard?

A: DISA must approve all firewall configurations, but variations exist between Base Network Control Centers (BNCCs) and Network Operations Support Centers (NOSCs). 

Barrier Reef is an old term created by the AFCA back in the mid 1990s.  The term has not been replaced, but the CITS-NO/IA (Network Operations and Information Assurance) is the baseline architecture for AF base and NOSC boundary protection and management tools.  All AF base 
NCCs have this set of standardized equipment.  There may be a few modifications, but the Sidewinder firewall is the AF standard.  The Sidewinder is also in the i-TRM document (formerly JTA) under CM control by the AFCA.  The standard AF baseline CITS design is also under strict configuration control.  Now, this is for the base infrastructure and is a centrally funded program.


26. Q: Is a future Barrier Reef firewall standard or improvement schedule in the works?

A: Architectural modifications are in work.  The AF is moving from a base-centric to a NOSC-centric management paradigm.  Many NOSCs are not monitoring and controlling the base perimeter protection equipment remotely from the NOSC.  This is the direction the AF is moving toward.  Rather than one AF, 108 networks; it is being reduced to 1 AF, 9 networks. 
27. Q: Is JMBL the data standard for PTWA?

      A: JMBL is not a data standard.  The data standard for PTWA is the Joint METOC Conceptual Data Model (JMCDM).
28. Q: Are legacy (message) formats to be migrated to JMBL throughout Phase II?

A: Yes, for intra-AFW and AFW to C2/MP users and systems.  The legacy message formats are likely to continue between AFW and non-military METOC centers.
29. Q: Are the redundancy improvements to OPS-II evaluation criteria for PTWA?

        A: Such improvements to OPS-II are under consideration as potential PTWA criteria.
30. Q: Are there standards for exchange of data and processed information between OPS-II and WDAC?

      A:  Current legacy standards for exchange of data and processed information between OPS-II and WDAC are based upon File Transfer Protocol (FTP) via the Weather Product Management and Distribution System (WPMDS).  File types include GRIB (for models such as MM5 and NOGAPS), and alpha-numeric files in specific report formats.  However, our data exchange objectives are XML/SOAP standards agreed upon by the Joint METOC Interoperability Board (JMIB) as the AFW “To Be” Architecture standard.
31. Q: Are there standards for client/server and network architecture between OPS-II and WDAC?

A: These systems are expected to migrate to the C2ERA and NCES.

32. Q: Is this program (PTWA) proprietary?
A: Certain components of the N-TFS program, which is part of the PTWA effort, are proprietary.  Full Data Rights are preferred with Government Purpose License Rights (GPLR) as a fallback.  The Govt intends to reserve the right to re-use all software.  All applicable proprietary data must be identified in proposal.
33.  Q: Will this program (NTFS) need to be replaced to meet software distribution rights?

A: Replacement of all N-TFS components are not mandated as long as the PTWA contractor can meet all PTWA thresholds for the Increment 1 candidate and the overall program migration strategy.  Full Data Rights are preferred with Government Purpose License Rights (GPLR) as a fallback because the Govt intends to reserve the right to re-use all software. 
34. Q: What is the expected relationship between IMETS and Future Combat System (FCS), and also PTWA?  TBD? (IMETS)

A: The IMETS is expected to evolve as FCS requirements become clearer and are translated into weather support requirements.  IMETS will continue to support DCGS and FCS C2 interfaces as software hosted on IMETS platforms evolve to PTWA software.
35. Q: Does IMETS have a C2ERA system requirement?  

      A: C2ERA is an ESC mandate that PD-IMETS supports for PTWA development and implementation, but it is not an Army requirement.

36. Q: Will CECOM-SEC and PSL support IMETS PTWA integration?

A: Yes
37.  Q: Is PSL funded separately through Army IMETS for Phase II?

       A: PSL is funded separately through the IMETS program, but they are able to support the PTWA contractor for CLS.
38.  Q: Is PTWA expected to support the current IMETS development and field support, and CM infrastructure?

 A: Yes, insofar as developing and supporting PTWA software to integrate into the 
current/future IMETS platforms and CM infrastructure.
39.  Q: Is there funding for development, field support, and CM infrastructure after IMETS delivery?

 A: Yes, but not directly to the PTWA program.  Army funding for IMETS will continue to be provided (as for current IMETS software integration and support) for integration and field support of PTWA into current and future Army IMETS platforms and infrastructure.  These funds are independent of AF-funded PTWA dollars.
40  Q: Is a standard scripting language a requirement?

A:
No.

41.  Q: Will ESC accept the current scripting architecture for legacy / current programs?

 A: The Offeror will need to justify the use of scripting languages and how they will fit within the AFW “To Be” architecture. 
42.  Q: Is CJMTK the standard for Phase II?

       A: The Offeror will be required to propose and justify an appropriate mapping toolkit.
43.  Q: Can we define standard assessment criteria or is CJMTK the standard?

 A: The Offeror will be required to propose and justify an appropriate mapping toolkit.


44.  Q: Is ESC involved in CJMTK weather data delivery requirements?

 A: Yes.
45.  Q: Is the Falconview system to be identified as GFI/GFE software?

 A: Falconview is Govt owned software that we intend to make available.
46.  Q: What is the arrangement for the USAF and Army Warfighter coordination process?

 A: ESC will coordinate with PD-IMETS.  PD-IMETS, in turn, coordinates with TSM IMETS, TRADOC SWO, USAIC & FH SWO.
47. Q: What arrangements are expected for the integration, test, and evaluation facility?

A: The test arrangements still require planning and coordination.  We solicit your input.

48.  Q: Is ESC expecting the contractor to simply place legacy systems into a wrapper?

       A: Our AFW “To Be” architectural vision will integrate and standardize capabilities and eliminate continued parallel functionality.  However, we are willing to entertain a feasible, cost-effective intermediate state that integrates existing functions as long as it is part of a migration strategy toward our AFW “To Be” architectural vision.

49.  Q:  Would the Govt be receptive to the following architectural approaches/considerations intended to provide maximum usability to the end-users in the shortest amount of time
1. ? 

· User experience driven SW/HW boundaries
· End-to-end performance metrics


· Browser based request for data products

· Local and remote registry for products and services

· Toolset for adding data products and services

· Applying wrappers and tags to the existing, required weather capabilities/source code to minimize any external efforts and provide maximum usability to the end-users in the shortest amount of time.
     A:  The Govt is receptive to any proposal that is feasible, especially if the approach is innovative and can attain the program’s objectives in the cost and schedule allotted.

51.  Q: With what C2 systems will TAWS and IWEDA be expected to interface?  Will the contractor be expected to coordinate with ESC on this issue or is this selection being left to the contractor?  
      A: These have not been fully defined, but we expect TBMCS and JMPS to be among the client C2 systems.  Existing hooks shall continue to exist.  Similarly, the same hooks currently required in the IMETS-fielded IWEDA will apply for the PTWA fielding of IWEDA.  Overall, there will continue to be a requirement for the application to execute on user’s platform. Interface with all Army C2 systems will continue.  These include (but are not limited to) ASAS, MCS, TAIS, DTSS, AMDWS, CSSCS, GCCS-A, and AFATDS.  Any changes to the list of C2 interfaces will be coordinated by ESC.
52.  Q: What are ESC’s plans for coordinating integration of TAWS?

       A: Initially, TAWS may remain a stand-alone piece of software, outside of the PTWA software.  Ultimately, the capabilities provided by TAWS may be subsumed within PTWA.  When appropriate, ESC will coordinate with the appropriate Govt stakeholder, PTWA contractor and the legacy system contractor to ensure a seamless integration.

53.  Q: For PTWA component software that has requirements coming from other systems, such as TAWS and IWEDA, will ESC consider funding AF requirements for these components separately and providing them to each competitor as GFI?  This could help ensure that the two competitors do not implement divergent solutions for these common components?


A: ESC plans to separately fund these activities, but only during the fly-off period.

54.  Q: Will necessary changes to TAWS and IWEDA be directed to accommodate the two different strategies.

      A: No.  PTWA contractors will be required to accommodate on-going TAWS and IWEDA development.
55.  Q: What is the required fielding state of the system at the end of the Increment 1 period of performance?

      A: The level of testing is still not determined at this time; however, the Government will likely expect the “product” to be ready for Government testing.  The required fielding state will be published in the RFP.

56. Q: What does “meaningful” display of “mission data” mean.   Perhaps screen shots could be used to illustrate the “types” of data/graphics that would be meaningful, but not necessarily define what the display should look like.
A: The TRD released with the final RFP will clarify the "meaningful display" requirement.   
57. Q: The requirements call for 24 hours of data to be archived to support air accident investigation and 30 days of forecast/tailored products, OBS, and warning/alerts.  Do all data and products need to be archived for accident investigation.  If not, what should be stored?  Will these archiving functions exist at the OWS and CWTs (including Lite configurations)?

A: Reference AFMAN 37-139.  The TRD will clarify these requirements.

58.  Q: The requirements call for the selective archive products.  How much storage is required? What products will be stored?  What is the duration of the storage?

  A: The type and duration of data to be stored is expected to be in the TRD.  The amount of storage required is a function of the type of data required and the duration that data is required to be stored for.  The Government would expect the contractor to provide a feasible recommendation.  Reference AFMAN 37-139.

59. Q:  What capability is implied by “Forecasting Wizards” in Blue criteria for Increment 1 and what meteorological science, processes, principles, rules, algorithms and/or parametrics need to be applied?
      A: The concept of forecasting wizards is analogous to Microsoft's use of wizards to help users perform difficult tasks.  We would like to have wizards available to assist users of the PTWA capability in difficult tasks.  An example might be the use of a wizard to assist users in obtaining the forecast data they need from the OWS to perform a specific task.


60. Q:  Will the requirement, “The PTWA shall provide the capability for editing grids/subgrids”, be required for Increment 1 as indicated in the draft RTM?
A: Yes, however, the applicable evaluation criteria is still in development.
61. Q: What is the ultimate mission objective of grid editing? 
A: The objective of grid editing is to correct model errors in the 4-D database which adversely impact automatic decision aids and related applications (such as IWEDA, TAWS, etc.)

62. Q: Will all users have grid editing capability, and if not, who will?

A:  No.  This feature should only be enabled for certain users, preferably through permissions in a user profile.
63. Q: If edited, will some or all of the related grids need to be re-balanced?

A: Yes.  Using physics algorithms, an "edited" field (adjustment of a pressure center's value, relocation of features, etc.) should be propagated throughout the 4D data-cube in a hydrostatically consistent manor.
64.  Q: Is the grid’s editing capability the same or similar to the NWS GFE capability?

 A: The GFE (Graphical Forecast Editor) component of the NWS IFPS allows editing/tailoring of most all derived surface sensible weather parameters.  It does not necessarily support direct editing of any model state variable output or any non-surface weather elements.

Generally, the PTWA requirement for grid editing capability is to support editing/modification of fields above the earth's surface as well as surface fields.  The NWC GFE capability does not appear to meet our requirements.

65.  Q: Does this requirement mean that AFW personnel must edit grids or the system must accept edited grids from other sources (e.g., as done at Sembach)? 
 A: AFW will only edit the grids when the environmental data cube is not representative. Yes, the revised GRIDs must be ingested by client systems in order to maintain "One Theater - One Forecast."
Other pertinent information:

In order to conserve communications bandwidth, the desired solution will not require the dissemination of the ENTIRE edited dataset.  Rather, only instructions to apply the edits to an already disseminated dataset or the edited fields should be re-disseminated.  (Lowest bandwidth utilization solution is desired.)
66. Q: What technique is to be used for grid editing?
A: It is up to the offeror to suggest the best method(s).  Current state-of-the-science capabilities can be used, new capabilities can be suggested, or a combination of both can be proposed.

 
67.  Qa: What hardware and other GFE will be available for use/deployment by PTWA at the OWS, CWTs and IMETS systems?
       Qb: What technical GFI (documentation, design, run-time, compiled code, source code, executables, etc.) will the Government provide and when?
       A: The Govt is developing the list that will identify all available GFP (GFI, GFE) and it will be made available on the HERBB – the list is subject to change up to release of final RFP.

68. Q: Can you provide a list of standard COTS packages recommended by ESC?

A:  We can provide the list of standard COTS packages recommended by ESC/AC.  This list is posted on the PTWA HERBB page.
69.  Q: Will the Government open a SABI ticket in order for us to begin investigating various security architecture options?
 A: SABI is very configuration specific, so once the Government has sufficient definition of the configuration, we will request a SABI ticket be opened. 

70.  Q: Will there be Government provided resources at the OWS, CWTs and IMETS to provide maintenance and system administration support?  What is the skill set of current personnel?  Will Army support stay the same?

      A: At this time, the Government is anticipating maintenance and sustainment to be performed by the PTWA Contractor.  Composition of resources between the many OWSs and CWTs is highly variable and not well defined, therefore making it difficult to describe the availability and standard skill set found at each type of location.  Army support will remain the way it is now.
71. Q: What level of Government support should we expect for CAIV and Cost Benefit Analysis during Increment 1 to support Increment 2 fielding and development?
A: This type of information will be in the final RFP.

72. Q: What improvements are planned by the WDA program for LEADS and will these be complete by Increment 1?  If not, what will be complete by Increment 1?
A: LEADS is a COTS product from IPS MeteoStar Inc.  Offerors are encouraged to contact IPS MeteoStar to find out the current and planned features.  http://www.meteostar.com/
73. Q: What new format(s) will LEADS be handling, please provide a definition of this format?
      A: LEADS is a COTS product from IPS MeteoStar Inc.  Offerors are encouraged to contact IPS MeteoStar to find out the current and planned features.  http://www.meteostar.com/
74. Q: Will the Government provide a list of associate contractors and POCs?
A: The Govt is formulating the list of associate contractors and POCs and will make it available ASAP.
75.  Q: Will the Government provide, in advance, an associate contractor clause in the RFP?  If so, when?

 A: Yes.  The associate contractor agreement clause will be a Special Provision in the RFP.  We hope to include it in the Draft RFP package.
76.  Q: Will the Government provide scope and resources to legacy contracts to support associate contractor execution and development of the agreements?
 A:  TBD.  The Govt is researching the legacy contracts and will issue further info when available.
77.  Q: When will associate contractor agreements  start?
 A:  Upon award of the PTWA contract.
78.  Q: Do you anticipate asking the primes to declare themselves?

       A: Primes are encouraged to declare themselves as soon as possible, but the Government cannot mandate it.

79. Q: When will site visits occur and when?
      A: The Government is currently coordinating the details for the next site visit.  Information will be made available on the HERBB ASAP.  

80.  Q:  Do you really need EVMS for the firm fixed price portion?
 
A:  The requirement for EVMS for the initial FFP Phase I is currently under review.  We expect to have our decision reflected in the Draft RFP.
81.  Q: Can you have a combined award contract with options?
 A: Yes
82.  Q: Will each option have an award (fee) associated with it? 
 A: Our intention is to utilize performance based incentives, so applying some type of award incentive to each exercised option is likely.

83.  Q: What is real intent regarding ongoing contracts with Associate Contractor Agreements?
       A: Winning offeror is expected to obtain agreements with incumbents who have ACA arrangements in their contracts.  Government is currently trying to identify ACA clauses with legacy contractors.
84.  Q: Will this (acquisition) require ACA arrangements or subcontractor arrangements?  Will the cost come out of the PTWA line?

 A: Yes.  Offerors have flexibility to choose the optimal arrangement.  It is anticipated that the cost associated with the ACAs would be an allowable cost.  

85. Q: Can contractors receive demonstrations of JMPS and TBMCS?

A: Yes.  The Government plans to have demonstrations and presentations that describe the applicable C2 roadmaps and interfaces.  Contractors will be invited to attend.
86. Q: Do we anticipate need for classified facilities and management during proposal development?

A: No.
87.  Q: Do we anticipate need for classified facilities and management during fly-off?

       A: Possibly.  If a situation arises where the offerors are required to handle and secure classified material, we need to know they can do so. 

88. Q: Can you clarify meaning of the Increment 1 Candidate Color Criteria.

A: Green is minimum passing.  One or more of the items from purple or blue enhance the contractor rating.  The distinction between purple and blue reflects User priority, with purple being a higher priority than blue.

89. Q: How will the “Offerors Library” be accessed?

A: The Offerors Library will be available via the Hanscom AFB Electronic RFP Bulletin Board (HERBB) or CDROM, as appropriate for the size and sensitivity of the data.

90. Q: When will the “Offerors Library” be made available?

A: The Library will be available incrementally up to RFP release.  Some documents have already been placed on the Hanscom AFB Electronic RFP Bulletin Board (HERBB).

91.  Q: Will the Offerors Library contain funding profile, period of performance and transition dates for legacy programs (R&D, sustainment)?

 A: The amount of releaseable funding information is limited.  The length of contracts/schedules will be in the model contract SOO part of the Draft RFP.

92.  Q: Will C2 CONOPS, roadmaps, and interfaces be made available in Offerors Library?

 A: We expect an initial set placed in the library not later than RFP – sooner if possible.  Recommendations on content are welcome.
93.  Q: Will the Offerors Library contain currently available and planned communications bandwidths and constraints for the various C2 nodes?

 A: No.  The Govt expects to use the existing and/or evolving communications infrastructure and the applicable parameters and constraints will vary according to location and mission.  Future bandwidth and communications constraints should not be negatively impacted by the implementation methods used/proposed for PTWA.  PTWA is not a communications infrastructure acquisition.

94. Q: Will the Offerors Library contain security accreditation packages for GFI systems?

A: We will try to make security documentation available to PTWA offerors.

95. Q: Will the Offerors Library contain interface data (e.g. ICDs) for each interface item mentioned in the requirements set and the Concept of Employment?

A: If ICDs are available, they will be made available “AS IS.”  The CONEMP will be made available via diskette.

96. Q: Will the Offerors Library contain source code, maintenance and internal design documentation (e.g. UML models) programmers notebooks, engineering trades, etc. (and other items on Data Accession Lists) for GFI items?

A: Any applicable code with data rights will be made available “AS IS.”  All data will have restricted use and will be marked “For Govt Use Only”.  The Govt will make every attempt to provide as much data as possible; however, it is doubtful that engineering notebooks, or engineering trades will be available.
97. Q: For IMETS source code, may we contact the ARMY PCO responsible for IMETS directly?

A: The Government requests that all contacts must be first coordinated through the PTWA PCO.

98.  Q: Is there an existing contractual requirement for incumbent companies to enter into ACAs for PTWA prior to Phase II award?

 A: Not currently in every case.  Current contracts will be examined for ACA clauses and added if possible/necessary NLT PTWA contract award.

99.  Q: If an offeror is considering bringing on potential teammates that may not be CMM certified at this time.  One CMM approach is to flow the prime’s training and processes down to the subcontractors and to place assurance mechanisms in place.  Will this be viewed as sufficient in the evaluation criteria?


      A: Yes, SEI CMM Level 3 for the entire Team will be accepted, as long as the Team is independently assessed.  If a team member is not independently assessed SEI CMM Level 3, the contribution of the team member will have to be considered.  If the contribution is minimal, a mitigation strategy as suggested in the question may be sufficient.  If the contribution is significant, the mitigation strategy above may not be sufficient.
100.  Q: Will Section M be in the draft RFP?


A: Not determined at this time.

101.  Q: Will the RFP specify key performance parameters (e.g. bandwidth constraints, user response time, accuracy expectations, etc.)

A: Yes.  There are KPPS in the TRD, there are also response times, and restraints built into the TRD.  The TRD will continue to contain the KPPS, response times, bandwidth requirements etc….

102.  Q: Is there a conflict in doctrine between AFWA (centralized modeling) and the Army (distributed modeling)?

A: 
No.  AF and Army agree on the one theater-one forecast concept.  The Army has high time and spatial resolution nowcast (0-3 hour forecast) requirements with rapid update cycles utilizing local and centralized data sources.  These requirements must be met with local nowcast generation capabilities on IMETS platforms.  The nowcast will initialize with the AFW model-of-the-day database distributed to all units to maintain the one theater-one forecast consistency.  The nowcast will provide output on a very limited “unit of action” scale (150km and smaller domains, at horizontal resolutions to 1km and lower).  The nowcasts will have the capability to be run on demand as new local and/or centralized data are available, with 15-30 minute model output time resolution.

103.  Q:  Is your intent to roll OS-21 program into PTWA


A:  At this time PTWA will address the sensor interfaces only.

104.  Q: What is the current philosophy on synchronization of databases between various 
levels?
   A: The AFW “To Be” architecture does not currently recommend a strategy on database synchronization within the 4D Data Cube.  We expect the contractor to recommend and justify an appropriate synchronization strategy that will satisfy the concept of a 4D Data Cube.

105.  Q: Do you envision NPOESS fitting into PTWA, or is it part of the external Air Force environment?

A: PTWA will have a requirement to ingest, display, manipulate, use, etc. the imagery, data records, and sensor data from NPOESS Preparatory Project (NPP) and NPOESS satellites.  The TRD contains a more detailed listing of needed requirements.   To accomplish this, PTWA will need to use Hierarchical Data Format (HDF) 5 format as that will be the format used by NPOESS.  The data source for NPOESS is TBD.  Potential / Planned data sources include direct readout (a.k.a. field terminals), the JMDB, or other TBD sources.  In either case, PTWA will need to interface with that data source.  We envision this to be an Increment 2 or later requirement.  The weather satellite analysis tools developed for PTWA will need to work with NPP and NPOESS data, GOES-R data, as well as current METSAT data.
106.  Q: Do you envision GOES-R fitting into PTWA or is it part of the external Air Force environment?


A: Direct Readout Terminals (DRT) such as MARK IVB, MARK IVB-Transportable, and the Army's SeaSpace system will gather the data from the GOES-R satellites.  The requirement for PTWA is to interface with the DRTs so the PTWA can ingest, display, manipulate, use, etc. the METSAT imagery, data records, and sensor data collected by the DRTs.  The TRD contains a more detailed listing of needed requirements.  We envision the PTWA will accomplish this by using the MARK IVB supplied "MARK IVB Forecaster Application" software.  PTWA will thus be able to use all of the analysis tools contained in the "MARK IVB Forecaster Application" software (can be tailored to the mission).  PTWA will also be supplied with (as GFI) an additional METSAT analysis package called SIDAS II.  The PTWA contactor will also be able to use SIDAS II as is or integrate it into PTWA.  The key issue is to avoid duplication of tools between the MARK IVB Forecaster Application software and SIDAS II.















107.  Q: What potential technology insertion (e.g. AFRL, ARL, DARPA) programs do you envisioning impacting PTWA?

A: There will be technology insertions but to what level they affect PTWA cannot be determined at this time.

108.  Q: When does the Air Force expect to define standard COTS products?  

A: When the Air Force will have a complete, definitive list of standard COTS products is not known at this time.
109.  Q: How and when should standard COTS products be reflected on PTWA?

A: The intent is to use standardized COTS product wherever/whenever possible.  Although there is not an Air Force level standard COTS list, we can provide the list of standard COTS packages recommended by ESC/AC.  This list is posted on the PTWA HERBB page.


110.  Q: How can the Government and contractor best partner to ensure security, networking, architectural and operational certification are performed in an expeditious manner?


A: During the life of the contract, Government/Contractor IPT meetings will be held whenever necessary to insure full interchange of info, to include emerging technologies and directives.  Close cooperation and wide-open communication will be the key.  Additional suggestions from potential offerors are welcome.
111.  Q: Which networking, architectural or operational certifications are required?


A: As a minimum, the system fielded at Increment 1 will need a System Security Authorization Agreement (SSAA), a C4I Support Plan annex to the AFWWS C4ISP, a contractor certification of COE compliance, and a Certification of Networthiness.  There is a potential for other certification requirements to emerge.


112.  Q: At which schedule points will networking, architectural and operational certifications be required?


A: The schedule for certifications is still under development.
113.  Q: What are you expecting as deliverables to successfully complete Phase 1?

A: The schedule for certifications is still under development.
114.  Q: How do you plan to evaluate the Increment 1 deliverables if they won’t be able to undergo Operational Testing within PTWA Phase I time frame?


A: The software will be expected to be delivered in a “ready for Government Test” state, however, the strategy for evaluation is still under development.
115.  Q: Will the Government provide a draft Increment 1GFE/GFI list prior to the Draft RFP release to identify availability of: IMETS software, C2 Interface Description Documents, Automated Observing Platform Interfaces?

A:  The draft Increment 1 GFE/GFI list will be subject to revision up to the release of the final RFP.  It will include available IMETS software, C2 Interface description documents and Automated Observing System (AOS) interfaces.
116.  Q: Will the RFP include a requirement for oral presentations?  If so will it be related to the management volume or the technical volume?

A: Yes.  Our current intention, subject to ASP approval, is to utilize orals wherever/whenever possible, to include both the management and technical volumes.

117.  Q: Will the PTWA requirements document be updated to include additional information for “Priorities”, “Tier”, “Increment”?  If yes, will the “Increment” definition be provided with a funding profile by increment?

A: Yes.  We expect to provide a funding profile by Increments with the draft RFP.  It will not be part of the TRD.

118.  Q: Will the Government specify a particular requirements analysis tool such as DOORS or RequisitePro?

A: Yes. The Government will specify a particular requirements analysis tool in the RFP.  DOORS and RTM are among those considered.  AFWA currently uses a variety of requirements analysis tools, including MS Project, Remedy, and IPL.  We solicit contractor recommendations and rationale prior to release of the final RFP. 

119.  Q: Will the Government specify a particular CM tool such as ClearCase or CM Synergy?

A: Unknown at this time.  We solicit contractor recommendations and rationale for specific tools, prior to release of the final RFP.
120.  Q: Will the Government consider proposals responsive, relative to Government Purpose Rights (GPR) which (a) limit rights to DoD distribution, (b) extend the GPR to 10 years following delivery, and (c) exclude Foreign and Foreign Military Sales (FMS)?

A: (a) No.  Rights that are limited to DoD distribution are "specifically negotiated license rights" (see DFARS 252.227-7014(b)(iv)), not Government Purpose Rights.  Government Purpose Rights require unlimited distribution throughout the Government without restriction (you cannot restrict distribution to within the DoD).  See DFARS 252.227-7013 (a)(11).

(b) Yes.  The general rule for Government Purpose Rights is to extend GPR for 5 years, but 10 years can be negotiated.  See DFARS 252.227-7014(b)(2)(i) and Mr. Siegel's discussion below.

(c) No.  FMS is a legitimate Government Purpose.  See DFARS 252.227-7014(a)(11)(ii).




121.  Q: Is the ~$5.5M for each winning contractor actually less due to the fact that the down-select is in April 05 and you need some funding to award the winning contractor?  Funding?

A: The $5.5M reflects the money for all of FY04 and FY05, to include the money required between the proposed down-select and the end of that fiscal year.

122.  Q: Does/will the Technical Requirements trace to the presentation slide titled, “DRAFT PTWA Color Criteria for Increment 1 Candidate?”

A: All requirements will trace to/from the TRD, to include traceability that confirms the capabilities called out in the presentation slide titled, “DRAFT PTWA Color Criteria for Increment 1 Candidate?”

123.  Q: Will Operational Testing be included during fly-off?

A: Probably not, but nothing is final at this point.

124.  Q: Will Test Plan and Test Procedures be part of deliverables?


A: Test plan perhaps, test procedures probably not, but nothing is final at this point.

125.  Q: Is the Government expecting details on schedule and cost for Increment 1 and at a much higher level, based on funding, for Increments 2 to N?

A: Yes.  You should be detailed in Increments 1 and 2, but it is expected that as much detail as possible will be provided for Increments 3 and beyond.

126.  Q:  Will demos be required in the Oral presentation?


A: No.

127.  Q: Testing IMETS at CWC?

A: Some IMETS testing will take place at CWC, but some testing may be conducted at Fort Hood or other Army provided/requested test location.

128.  Q: Is there a legend for the PTWA TRD (e.g., definition of “X1”, definition of all columns such as “No.”)?


A:  Yes.
129.  Q: Does the Government intend to verify that all of the detailed requirements/capabilities satisfied by the legacy systems are contained within the PTWA systems developed during Increment 1?

A: The Government intends to identify and eliminate any redundancies and unnecessary requirements.  Only those remaining requirements identified to be included in Increment 1 will require test and verification.  The Government is trying to determine the level of testing required.  The Government needs to verify that technical requirements are correct.

130.  Q: How do you down-select based on requirements?

A: Down-select will evaluate the total proposal package, based on overall best value to the Government; based on capabilities and the criteria set forth in the RFP.
131.  Q: The WDA briefing stated that WDA was developing a “Standard forecaster tool set” through “Reuse/Improvement to OPS II LEADS”.  The answer to the Industry Day #1 Q & A indicated PTWA is responsible for the development/replacement of the forecaster tools and capabilities of OPS II.  Are there OPS II capabilities (forecaster tools) that are not to be integrated into PTWA?

A:  The specific boundaries and interfaces between WDA and PTWA are still being looked at and any overlap/redundancy will be minimized.  The intent is to leverage efforts, not re-accomplish them.  The required capabilities will be captured in the TRD.

132.  Q: Will C/JMTK be supporting 2525B METOC Weather Symbology in the near future?

A: TBD.  C/JMTK is for information only, with the knowledge that we are moving in that direction. 

133.  Q: Does the Government’s PTWA team view the system to be delivered as evolutionary or revolutionary?  In context, an approach of integrating existing technologies and processes provides capability, but may degrade functionality due to latency from proposal delivery to fielding.  Using leading edge technologies may have risk associated with the approach, but the technology may mature by the time of fielding.


A: We believe that the AFW “To Be” architecture will require a revolution in Weather Forecasting and the systems that support it.  Whether or not that requires revolutionary technologies will be determined by how long a given approach will take to reach that architecture, and at what risk.
134.  Q: Will the Government recommend technologies?

A: Yes, where and when appropriate; however, the general intention is to have the Contractor propose technologies, when necessary.

135.  Q: The current OWSs use different tools than are represented in the OPS II briefing.  Will the Government also be providing information on those tools in use in disparate OWSs?

A: No.  The Govt will only provide information on those components that comprise the official configuration of OPS II.  This position also applies to other systems applicable to the PTWA acquisition.
136.  Q: When must CMMI compliance be in place and when will the related compliance check be made?

A: At this time, the PTWA Program acquisition strategy is pending approval.   Assuming the PTWA acquisition strategy is formally approved, the Government tentatively plans to require proposing prime Contractors to already be independently assessed at SEI-CMM level 3 at the time they submit their proposal to the Government.  Ninety (90) days after awarding contracts to those Contractors chosen to compete for final award, the Government plans to initiate a Carnegie-Mellon-led assessment to verify/confirm these contractors actually meet SEI-CMM Level 3 compliance.  Failure to meet compliance will have negative impacts. 
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